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September 18, 2024

Honorable Richard T. Bissen, Jr. APPROVED FOR TRANSMITTAL

Mayor, County of Maui

200 South High Street A

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 7 ELe f.ﬁ N /
Dats

Mayor
For Transmittal to:

Honorable Tasha Kama, Chair
Housing and Land Use Committee
Maul County Council

200 South High Street

Walluku, Hawali 96793

Dear Chair Kama,

SUBJECT: BILL 104 (2024), AMENDING CHAPTERS 19.04, 19.08, AND 19.29,
MAUI COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO KITCHENETTES, KITCHENS,
DWELLING UNITS AND WET BARS; AND SECTION 19.36b.020 TO
ADD PARKING REQUIREMENTS FOR DWELLING UNITS WITH
KITCHENETTES (HLU-33)

Thank you for your letter dated August 30, 2024 and for the opportunity to
review Bill 104 (2024). At this time, the Department has no comments.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide our comments relating to this agenda
item. If you have additional questions, please free to contact me.

Sincerely,

A

OHN STUFFLEBEAN, P.E,
Director
JS: lkk

“By Water All Things Find Life”



HLU Committee

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Aloha,

Estrelita Dahilig <Estrelita.B.Dahilig@co.maui.hi.us>

Friday, September 20, 2024 1:00 PM

HLU Committee; Tasha A. Kama

Cynthia Sasada; Josiah Nishita; Leo Caires; Pili Nahooikaika

Transmittals: BILL 104 (2024), Amending Chapters 19.04, 19.08, and 19.29, Maui County
Code, Relating to Kitchenettes, Kitchens, Dwelling Units and Wet Bars: and Section
19.36B.020 to Add Parking Requirements for Dwelling Units with Kitchenettes (HLU-33)
MT#10761.Chair Kama.pdf; MT#10764.Chair Kama..pdf; MT#10762.Chair Kama.pdf

Please see attached Transmittals.
Thank you, and have a nice day!

Estrelita B.Dahilig
8ec'ceta'ré¢

Office of the Mayor
County of Maui

200 S. High Street
Wailuku, HI 96793
phone: 808-270-7855



